

Message

From: Emanuel Movchovitch [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=059EBF2309774237B8B7E49A5178BE94-EMANUEL MOV]
Sent: 2017-11-24 12:05:03 PM
To: Anushka Walgama [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1d32e70e09ea4b1392ce88e9f3d9810-Anushka Wal]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: RE: are you both free

I was going to say that I can make it work...

From: Anushka Walgama
Sent: November 24, 2017 11:57 AM
To: Michael Boll; Emanuel Movchovitch
Subject: RE: are you both free

Great. You both have been unfriended.

From: Michael Boll
Sent: November 24, 2017 11:55 AM
To: Anushka Walgama; Emanuel Movchovitch
Subject: RE: are you both free

I highly doubt I will be able to make that work. Expecting the closing of Fair Hydro to be that week so will be nuts...

From: Anushka Walgama
Sent: November 24, 2017 11:33 AM
To: Emanuel Movchovitch; Michael Boll
Subject: are you both free

On December 19th for lunch? if you cancel on me again, I am never going to invite you out.

Thanks,

Anushka Walgama | Freedom of Information Administrator & Litigation Support
Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations and Regulatory Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-4937
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600 Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1